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S
S
Dear Ms, O’Sullivan, &
SN
Please see attached letter in relatigﬁoit@\the above. A hard copy has been sent n
today's post. &0
QQ\ A?\\Q
If you have any queries, pleasgi?gll me.
A
CPQ&Q
(=
Yours sincerely,
Jim O' Callaghan
0307204/JOC/PS
Enc.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this facsimile message (and any accompanying documents) may be legally
privileged and confidential. The information is intended solely for the recipient named in this message, If the reader is not the
intended recipient you are notified that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the information is prohibited. If you have

o 1 o Tepeived this message in crror pleass noufy us immeditely by telepfiona o the person gad nUmbATARONG 4 ¢ hanmoran.com
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Tel, 0214321521

Fax. {021/4321522

environmental management for busingss

Ms. Eve O’Sullivan,

Programme Officer,

office of Licensing & Guidance,

Environmental Protection Agency,

P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Caste Estate,

Co. Wexford. 5™ October 2005

=3 — Art sponse Notice

Dear Ms. O’Sullivan, &
&

N\
ON behalf of Greenstar Ltd | refer to the Agen s letter of 26™ September 2005 noting that
Greenstar have not yet responded to a notice iss er Article 16 (1) of the relevant \%Ele
Management Regulations relating 0 the waste Ilce VIeW application, reference number 53-3.

Greenstar are currently preparing the Eegyﬁsted information and will submitthis Nthe week
‘Q\

Starting the 10% October 2005. RES
O Q
et
G
N
CPQ&Q
Yours sincerely,

. AL L2 ATERND.
PP Jim O"Callaghan

0307204/JOC/PS

cc.  Mr. Micheal Geary, Greenstar Ltd.,
Ms. Pernille Hermansen, Environmental Protection Agency

einail. info@acallaghanmoran,com Webgite: www.ocallaghanmoran.com
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